DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 20 – 23 AUGUST 2001

This week at a glance

There were 101 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 21 separate enabling Acts, through 11 Departments of State.

Statutory Rules

6 of the 101 instruments were Statutory Rules, comprising

- 1 made as a primary instrument; and
- 5 made as amending instruments

Instrument makers

17 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers

84 instruments were made by Public Officials

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 20 – 23 AUGUST 2001

	Page
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY	
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (High Quality Beef Export to the European Union) Order 2001 under section 17 of the <i>Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997</i> Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Live Sheep Export to Saudi Arabia) Amendment Order 2001 (No. 2) under section 17 of the <i>Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997</i> Dairy Structural Adjustment Program Scheme Amendment 2000 (No. 8) under clauses 10 and 35 of Schedule 2 to the <i>Dairy Produce Act 1986</i> Supplementary Dairy Assistance Scheme 2001 under clause 37B of Schedule 2 to the <i>Dairy Produce Act 1986</i> Temporary Order No. 2 of 2001 under section 43(8) of the <i>Fisheries Management Act 1991</i>	7 7 7 7
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	
CEO Instruments of Approval Nos 5-8 of 2001 under section 4A of the <i>Customs Act 1901</i> (4) Customs Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 5)	8
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLO AND THE ARTS	GY
Broadcasting Services (Events) Notice No. 1 of 1994 (Amendment No. 1 of 2001 under subsection 115(1A) of the <i>Broadcasting Services Act 1992</i> Determination under Clause 37EA of Schedule 4 to the <i>Broadcasting Services Act 1992</i> (No. 1) 2001 Determination under Clause 37EA of Schedule 4 to the <i>Broadcasting Services Act 1992</i> (No. 2) 2001	9 9 9
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE	
Defence Determination 2001/21 Defence Determination 2001/22	10 10
DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE	
Fuel Standard (Diesel) Determination 2001 under section 21 of the <i>Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000</i> Fuel Standard (Petrol) Determination 2001 under section 21 of the <i>Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000</i>	11 11

Inclusion of Key Threatening Processes in the List of Threatened Key Threatening Processes under section 183 of the <i>Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999</i>	11
Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under section 178 of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	11
DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES	
Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	12
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION	
Financial Management and Accountability (Special Accounts) Determination 2001/11 under section 20 of the <i>Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997</i>	13
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGED CARE	
Health Insurance (Accredited Pathology Laboratories — Approval) Amendment Principles 2001 (No. 3) under subsection 23DNA(1) of the <i>Health Insurance Act 1973</i> Private Patients' Hospital Charter NHA73F1/2001 under section 73F of the	14
National Health Act 1953	14
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES	
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 (45 Instruments) Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 (8 Instruments) Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 (3 Instruments) Determination of Routes for B-Doubles <i>Not</i> Operating at Higher Mass Limits under the Federal Interstate Registration Scheme (FIRS) under subsections 43A(1) and 43A(2) of the <i>Interstate Road Transport Act 1985</i>	15-20 20-21 21-22
(Determination RTR2001/1) Instrument No. CASA 302/01 under subregulation 207(2) of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations</i>	22 22
Instrument No. CASA 311/01 under regulation 208 of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations</i> Instrument No. CASA 321/01 under regulation 208 of the <i>Civil Aviation</i>	22
Regulations Instrument No. CASA 323/01 under regulations 208 of the Civil Aviation	22
Regulations Interstate Road Transport Charge Regulations 2001 Revocation of Electricity Fees Determination No. 1 of 1999 under the <i>Christmas</i>	23 23
Island Act 1958 Revocation of Electricity Fees Determination No. 1 of 2000 under the Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	23
	23

Road Vehicle (National Standards) Determination No. 3 of 2001 under section 7 of the <i>Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989</i>	23
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)	24
Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 3)	24
DEPARTMENT OF THE VETERANS' AFFAIRS	
Determination of Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the <i>Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986</i>	25
Determination of Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the <i>Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986</i>	25
Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the <i>Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986</i> (3)	25-26
Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the <i>Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986</i> (3)	25-26
Veterans' Entitlements (Means Test Treatment of Private Companies — Excluded Companies) Declaration 2001 under subsection 52ZZA(5) of the	27
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Veterans' Entitlements (Means Test Treatment of Private Trusts — Excluded Trusts) Declaration 2001 under subsection 52ZZB(4) of the Veterans'	27
Entitlements Act 1986	27

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 20 – 23 AUGUST 2001

DEPARTMENT OF STATE NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 5 5 Attorney-General's Communications, Information Technology and the Arts 3 Defence 2 Education, Training and Youth Affairs 0 Employment, Workplace Relations and Small **Business** 0 Environment and Heritage 4 Family and Community Services 1 Finance and Administration 1 Foreign Affairs and Trade 0 Health and Aged Care 2 Immigration and Multicultural Affairs 0 Industry, Science and Resources 0 Prime Minister and Cabinet 0 Reconciliation and Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Affairs 0 Transport and Regional Services 66 Treasury 2 Veterans' Affairs 10 **Total** 101

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 20 – 23 AUGUST 2001

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

Total	101
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	10
Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Act 1992	2
Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999	1
Road Transport Charges (Australian Capital Territory) Act 1993	1
National Health Act 1953	1
Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989	1
Interstate Road Transport Charge Act 1985	1
Interstate Road Transport Act 1985	1
Health Insurance Act 1973	1
Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000	2
Fisheries Management Act 1991	1
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997	1
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	2
Defence Act 1903	2
Dairy Produce Act 1986	2
Customs Act 1901	5
Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	1
Civil Aviation Act 1988	60
Christmas Island Act 1958	1
Broadcasting Services Act 1992	3
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997	2

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (High Quality Beef Export to the European Union) Order 2001 under s. 17 of the Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made 08/06/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 21/08/2001 HR

Summary Provides for the allocation of quotas to

export high quality beef to the European Union for the financial year

commencing 1 July 2001.

Temporary Order No. 2 of 2001 under s. 43(8) of

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Live Sheep Exports to Saudi Arabia) Amendment Order 2001 (No. 2) under s. 17 of the *Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997*

·

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made 07/08/2001

Tabled 22/08/2001 S 21/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Order by

including the current edition of the Saudi Arabia Live Export Preparation

Program Industry Standards.

Supplementary Dairy Assistance Scheme 2001 under clause 37B of Schedule 2 to the *Dairy Produce Act 1986*

Dairy Produce Act 1986

Made 30/07/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 09/08/2001 HR

Summary Provides details of the Supplementary

Dairy Assistance Scheme.

Fisheries Management Act 1991

the Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 27/06/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends the definition of 'Southern

Bluefin Tuna' to exclude Northern

Bluefin Tuna.

Dairy Structural Adjustment Program Scheme Amendment 2000 (No. 8) under clauses 10 and 35 of Schedule 2 to the *Dairy Produce Act 1986*

Dairy Produce Act 1986

Made 09/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Makes a number of variations to the

Dairy Structural Adjustment Program

Scheme 2000.

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 5 of 2001 under s. 4A of the Customs Act 1901

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 8 of 2001 under s. 4A of the Customs Act 1901

Customs Act 1901

Customs Act 1901

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S

Made 02/08/2001 09/08/2001 HR

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 09/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies a new form for the purpose of

applying for a Tariff Concession Order.

Summary Specifies a new form for the purpose of

> requesting that the Minister publish a dumping duty notice or a countervailing duty notice in respect of goods in a

consignment.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 6 of 2001 under s. 4A of the Customs Act 1901

Customs Act 1901

Made

28/06/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 09/08/2001 HR

Summary

Specifies a new form for the purpose of lodging a submission in relation to the making of a Tariff Concession Order.

Customs Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 5) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 211

Customs Act 1901

Made 16/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Provide for a new refund circumstance

> relating to certain automotive goods and allow importers of automotive goods 12 months from the date on which they offset duty payable on those goods to apply for certain refunds.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 7 of 2001 under s. 4A of the Customs Act 1901

Customs Act 1901

Made 28/06/2001

20/08/2001 S Tabled 09/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies a new form for the purpose of

> requesting the revocation of a Tariff Concession Order or a Commercial

Tariff Concession Order.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS

Broadcasting Services (Events) Notice No. 1 of 1994 (Amendment No. 1 of 2001) under s. 115(1A) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992*

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 14/08/2001

Tabled 21/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Adds to the pay TV anti-siphoning list

certain matches in the preliminary competition of the Federation of International Football Associations 2002 World Cup soccer tournament. Determination under Clause 37EA of Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* (No. 2) 2001

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 02/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Permits commercial broadcasting

television licensees to transmit advertising or sponsorship matter in HDTV digital mode that may differ from advertising or sponsorship matter on the SDTV version of the service.

Determination under Clause 37EA of Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* (No. 1) 2001

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 02/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Permits commercial broadcasting

television licensees to broadcast HDTV programs that are different from SDTV and analog programs for demonstration

purposes.

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

Defence Determination 2001/21

Defence Act 1903

Made 10/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends the definition of trainee to

limit it to members who are entitled to salary as trainees under Part A of Schedule 8 to Determination 6 of 1992, inserts a new definition for the term member undergoing training, and makes consequential changes to terminology.

Defence Determination 2001/22

Defence Act 1903

Made 10/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Increases the contribution rates of

members of the Australian Defence Force for housing assistance and related

matters.

DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE

Fuel Standard (Diesel) Determination 2001 under s. 21 of the *Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000*

Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000

Made 12/08/2001

Tabled 22/08/2001 S 22/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies the matters that are to

constitute a fuel standard for diesel.

Fuel Standard (Petrol) Determination 2001 under s. 21 of the *Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000*

Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000

Made 12/08/2001

Tabled 22/08/2001 S 22/08/2001 HR

Summary Species the matters that are to

constitute a fuel standard for petrol.

Inclusion of Key Threatening Processes in the List of Threatened Key Threatening Processes under s. 183 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999*

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 06/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Adds a new item in the list of key

threatening processes.

Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under s. 178 of the *Environment Protection* and *Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999*

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 06/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Adds certain species of crayfish to the

lists in the endangered category and vulnerable category, and adds a species of bat to the list in the conservation

dependent category.

DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 215

Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999

Made 16/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Substitute two new agreements

concerning reciprocity in social security matters between Australia and Canada, and Australia and the Netherlands, and add a Protocol to the agreement

between Australia and the Republic of

Austria.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Financial Management and Accountability (Special Accounts) Determination 2001/11 under s. 20 of the Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 14/08/2001

Tabled 21/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account known as

the Australia New Zealand Land Information Council Account.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGED CARE

Health Insurance (Accredited Pathology Laboratories — Approval) Amendment Principles 2001 (No. 3) under s. 23DNA(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973*

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 09/08/2001

Tabled 23/08/2001 S 21/08/2001 HR

Summary Includes two new guidelines relating to

areas of pathology practice in Schedule

1 of the Principles.

Private Patients' Hospital Charter NHA73F1/2001 under s. 73F of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 22/08/2001

Tabled 23/08/2001 S 21/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies a charter to assist private

patients, and to guide doctors, hospitals and health funds in dealing with private

patients.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A119/2 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/122

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/2001

Made 23/07/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR 20/08/2001 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/119 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/169

06/08/2001

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S

20/08/2001 HR

Made

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/120 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/175

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/07/2001

Made 23/07/2001

20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR 20/08/2001 S Tabled

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/176 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/160

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

23/07/2001 Made

Made 27/07/2001

20/08/2001 HR 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/177

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/161

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/08/2001 Made 19/07/2001 Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AMD 50/22 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/162

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/07/2001 23/07/2001 Made Made

20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/159 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/163

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 20/07/2001 Made 23/07/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/164 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/253

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

08/08/2001 Made

Made 23/07/2001

20/08/2001 HR 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/227 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/254

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

26/07/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Made 23/07/2001

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/244 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/255

Civil Aviation Act 1988

06/08/2001 23/07/2001 Made Made

20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/246 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B757/66

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/07/2001

Made 20/07/2001 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S

Tabled 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B757/67 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/136

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

20/07/2001 Made

06/08/2001 Made

20/08/2001 HR 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B757/68 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/140 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/07/2001 Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B757/69 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/147

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

23/07/2001 27/07/2001 Made

20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/135 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/148

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 01/08/2001 Made 23/07/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/149 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 407/15

Civil Aviation Act 1988

23/07/2001 Made

Made 26/07/2001

20/08/2001 HR 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/88 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/43

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/07/2001 Made 23/07/2001 Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S

20/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 400/19 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/44

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/07/2001 09/08/2001 Made

Made

20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 400/20 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/81

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/07/2001 Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/68 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PUMA/39 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/08/2001

Made 26/07/2001

20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 HR Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB 120/7 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ROBIN/35

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/07/2001

Summary

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

Made 27/07/2001 Tabled 20/08/2001 S

Civil Aviation Act 1988

20/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-120/30 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/30 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Act 1988

02/08/2001 26/07/2001 Made Made

20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/47 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF34/6

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/07/2001 Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CFM 56/17 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/9 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/07/2001

08/08/2001 Made

20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled 20/08/2001 HR Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/3

06/08/2001

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/RRT-S/12 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled 20/08/2001 S

20/08/2001 HR Made 27/07/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft engine. Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/8

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/RRT-S/15

Civil Aviation Act 1988

06/08/2001 Made

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Made

26/07/2001 Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft engine.

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/9

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/73

Made

06/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Made 06/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

> particular type of aircraft engine. Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107

Airworthiness Directive AD/SEATS/18

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/07/2001

20/08/2001 HR 20/08/2001 S Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Instrument No. CASA 302/01 under r. 207(2) of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

08/08/2001 Made

20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled

Summary Approves the operation of certain

> specified aircraft for a period of time without a ground proximity warning

system.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/SUPP/18

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Determination of Routes for B-Doubles *Not* Operating at Higher Mass Limits under the Federal Interstate Registration Scheme (FIRS) under ss. 43A(1) and 43A(2) of the Interstate Road Transport Act 1985 **Determination RTR2001/1**

Interstate Road Transport Act 1985

Made 27/06/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Enables FIRS registered B-Doubles not **Summary**

> operating at higher mass limits to access the same routes as State

registered vehicles.

Instrument No. CASA 311/01 under r. 208 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Provides that, subject to certain Summary

> conditions, the hot air balloons bearing the marks VH-OLB and VH-OLF may engage in operations that involve carrying more than 15 passengers without carrying a cabin attendant.

Instrument No. CASA 321/01 under r. 208 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 HR 20/08/2001 S

Summary Provides that, subject to certain

conditions, the hot air balloons bearing the marks VH-WLD and VH-ROU may engage in operations that involve carrying more than 15 passengers without carrying a cabin attendant.

Instrument No. CASA 323/01 under r. 208 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/08/2001

20/08/2001 HR 20/08/2001 S Tabled

Summary Provides that, subject to certain

conditions, the hot air balloon bearing the mark VH-OZS may engage in operations that involve carrying more than 15 passengers without carrying a

cabin attendant.

Revocation of Electricity Fees Determination No. 1 of 2000 under the Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

07/08/2001 Made

20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR Tabled

Summary Revokes the Electricity Fees

Determination No. 1 of 2000.

Road Transport Charges (Australian Capital Territory) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 213

Interstate Road Transport Charge Regulations

Statutory Rules 2001 No. 212

Interstate Road Transport Charge Act 1985

Made 16/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Provide for an increase in the annual

> registration charge for vehicles registered under the Federal Interstate Registration Scheme by a factor of

3.3%.

Road Transport Charges (Australian Capital Territory) Act 1993

Made 16/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Provide for an increase in the annual Summary

> registration charge for heavy vehicles registered in the ACT by a factor of

3.3%.

Road Vehicle (National Standards) Determination No. 3 of 2001 under s. 7 of the Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Revocation of Electricity Fees Determination No. 1 of 1999 under the Christmas Island Act 1958

Christmas Island Act 1958

03/08/2001 Made

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Revokes the Electricity Fees

Determination No. 1 of 1999.

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 27/07/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends certain vehicle emission

> standards governing external noise of motor vehicles, emission control for light vehicles, and emission control for

heavy vehicles.

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 210

Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Act 1992

Made 16/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Provide that prescribed salary or wages

paid to non-residents of Australia who are employed solely for, and in connection with, the Brisbane 2001 Goodwill Games are excluded from the

Superannuation Guarantee.

Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 3) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 214

Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Act 1992

Made 16/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Remove Superannuation Guarantee

obligations from an overseas employer

in respect of an employee sent

temporarily to work in Australia where this is done in accordance with the terms of a relevant international agreement dealing with double

coverage.

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 63 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 14/08/2001

Tabled 22/08/2001 S 22/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies a Statement of Principles

concerning mesangial IgA glomerulonephritis and death from mesangial IgA glomerulonephritis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members of the

Forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 57 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 14/08/2001

Tabled 22/08/2001 S 22/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies a Statement of Principles

concerning chronic pancreatitis and death from chronic pancreatitis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered

by members of the Forces.

Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 64 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 14/08/2001

Tabled 22/08/2001 S 22/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies a Statement of Principles

concerning mesangial IgA glomerulonephritis and death from mesangial IgA glomerulonephritis arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the

Forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 58 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 14/08/2001

Tabled 22/08/2001 S 22/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies a Statement of Principles

concerning chronic pancreatitis and death from chronic pancreatitis arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered

by members of the Forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 59 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 14/08/2001

22/08/2001 S Tabled 22/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies a Statement of Principles

> concerning bronchiectasis and death from bronchiectasis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered

by members of the Forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 61 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 14/08/2001

Tabled 22/08/2001 S 22/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies a Statement of Principles

concerning pes planus and death from pes planus arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members

of the Forces.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 60 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 14/08/2001

Tabled 22/08/2001 S

Summary Specifies a Statement of Principles

concerning bronchiectasis and death from bronchiectasis arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the Forces.

22/08/2001 HR

Summary

Specifies a Statement of Principles concerning pes planus and death from pes planus arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the

22/08/2001 HR

Forces.

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Tabled 22/08/2001 S Veterans' Entitlements (Means Test Treatment of Private Companies — Excluded Companies)
Declaration 2001 under s. 52ZZA(5) of the
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 10/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Excludes a specified class of companies

from the ambit of the definition of "designated private company" in the Act, with the result that assets and income of such companies will not be attributed to an individual for the purposes of mean testing.

Veterans' Entitlements (Means Test Treatment of Private Trusts — Excluded Trusts) Declaration 2001 under s. 52ZZB(4) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 10/08/2001

Tabled 20/08/2001 S 20/08/2001 HR

Summary Excludes a specified class of trusts

from the ambit of the definition of "designated private trust" in the Act, with the result that assets and income of such trusts will not be attributed to an individual for the purposes of means

testing.